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: DATE: January 16, 2002 FEB 04 2002

TO: Rick Brown, Chief Real Estate Officer EED
Real Estate Group T

FROM: Tony Pratt, Survey Supervisor Z
Survey Division :

SUBJECT: Right of Way No. 33356 — Alameda Street/ N. Main Street Arterial _ -
Redesign Phase V - Work Order No. @498~ E-€ ocec'é 3‘% -
Reguest for Date-Downs & Right-of -Entry

Transmitted are two (2) prints of redesigned Preliminary map for Right of Way
No. 33356 showing easements required for this improvement project.

Also transmitted are copies of Title Reports obtained from your office on Mar 22,
2001.

Please fumish date-downs for the attached. title reports in order that legal
descriptions may be written and the map parceled.

'Be advised that the required easement have been changed from previous right-of

way map. There is no easement requested on College Street, however, the right-
of-entry is needed for that side.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tony Pratt at (213) 847-5188 or
Ken Ta at (213) 847-5196 of Survey Division located at 600 S. Spring St., Ste
1600, Mail Stop #904.
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Robert La France, Street improvement Group, Mail Stop #494
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